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From: 

Sent: 	 5/25/2010 9:32:09 PM +00:00 

To: 	 Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: Calls overnight 

RELEASE IN PART B6 

Do you know where my navy blue suit is? Did we leave on plane? 
	Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Hillary Clinton 
Subject: Re: Calls overnight 
Sent: May 25, 2010 5:08 PM 

ok just checked in with ops. turks saying he's on a plane and out of pocket for a while. They will call back in with options. I'm 
headed to gym but ill go eat with you if you go at 6. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 25 17:05:37 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls overnight 

I'm up and told Ops to try Davilou. So I'll call others too. Thinking of going to breakfast around 6. 
	Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Hillary Clinton 
Subject: Calls overnight 
Sent: May 25, 2010 4:56 PM 

Both eikenberry and holbrooke called separately while you were sleeping. 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 25 May 2010 17:32:09 -0400 
Subject: Re: Calls overniaht 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131717 Date: 11/02/2016 

Also, greek pm papandraou called to talk about iran as well. He didn't give times, said he was pretty flexible. 
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